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From: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov>


Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2019 5:26 PM


To: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal; Joe Heublein - NOAA Federal; Kristin Begun - NOAA


Affiliate


Subject: Discovered many missing Stan and SJR rows for Critical Habitat in SH I&S


Attachments: San Joaquin I&S table for CH_SH.docx; Stanislaus I&S table for CH_SH.docx


Sorry that I missed this earlier -- complete set of rows for each division are attached, FYI.


Will drop in now, with second column formatted to include relevant section # of effects section. At the


moment, only the Dissolved Oxygen row for each Division is included.


Shall I send the attached files separately to Rosalie or Maria for a quick spot-check?


--

Barb Byrne


Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce


Office: 916-930-5612

barbara.byrne@noaa.gov


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Find us online


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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